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Ma. Theresa S. Habitan

Assistant Secretary, Domestic Finance Group
Alternate Focal Person, PH-EITI

5" Floor, DOF Bldg.,

Roxas Blvd. cor Pablo Ocampo St.

Malate, Manila 1004, Philippines

Subject : DOE representatives to the Philippine Extractive Industries
Transparency Initiative (PH-EITT) Multi-Stakeholder Grou_xp (MSG)

Dear Assistant Secretary Habitan,

This is in view of your letter dated January 14, 2020, seeking for the confirmation of the continuing
membership of the following representatives to the PH-EITI MSG.

Full Member : Director Araceli S. Soluta
Financial Services (FS)

Alternate Member : Atty. Cesar G. dela Fuente I11
Energy Resources Development Bureau (ERDB)

Please be informed that the abovementioned members will still remain as our representatives to
the PH-EITI MSG. We just want to let you know that Atty. Cesar G. dela Fuente III, former
Director of Energy Utilization Management Bureau (EUMB), is now the Director of the Energy
Resources Development Bureau (ERDB).

For your information. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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Energy Center, Rizal Drive cor. 34 Street, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippines 1632
Tel. Nos. (Trunkline) (632)8479-2900;

Website: http:// www.doe.gov.ph



